Old Dominion (6-8-2, 3-4-1) -vs- Georgia St. (12-3-3, 4-2-2) 11/06/2022 at Huntington (Hoops Family Field)

Date: 11/06/2022 Attendance: 1402	
Stadium: Hoops Family Field	
Officials: Referee, Eric Tattersall Asst. Referee, Kyle Maust Referee, Jaclyn Williams Alt. Official, Andrew Milby	Asst.

Goals By Period	1	2	Total
Old Dominion	1	0	1
Georgia St.	3	0	3

Old Dominion 1

Georgia	St.	3
---------	-----	---

Pos	#	Player	SH	SOG	G	Α
		Starters				
GK	1	Statham, Michael	0	0	0	0
DEF	3	Marpe, Jan	2	1	0	0
DEF	4	Rieser, Fabian	2	2	1	0
DEF	5	Mar Kristinsson, Samuel	1	1	0	0
MID	6	Beckett, Louis	1	1	0	0
FWD	7	Thomas, Liam	1	0	0	0
MID	8	Mandair, Karan	0	0	0	1
FWD	9	Schmalbach, Jonas	3	0	0	0
FWD	16	Eberle, Michael	5	0	0	0
DEF	18	Fox, Joshua	0	0	0	0
MID	21	Missiroli, Nicola	4	2	0	0
		Substitutes				
FWD	11	Jenkins, Tristan	1	1	0	0
DEF	28	Deans, Aaron	0	0	0	0
		Totals	20	8	1	1

#	Goalkeepers	Minutes	GA	Saves
1	Statham, Michael	90:00	3	4
	Totals		3	4

Pos	#	Player	SH	SOG	G	Α
		Starters				
GK	1	Rankenburg, Gunther	0	0	0	0
MID	3	Jones, Iolo	0	0	0	0
MID	4	Finnie, Ross	0	0	0	1
MID	7	Carlson, Simon	1	1	0	0
MID	8	Hilton-Jones, Jack	1	1	1	0
FWD	9	Wilkins, Max	2	1	1	0
MID	11	Jumeau, Tristan	0	0	0	0
MID	20	Arrocha, Mario	2	0	0	0
DEF	21	Munoz, Ramon	1	0	0	1
MID	24	Mclean, Justin		2	0	0
DEF	27	Schroeder, Evan	0	0	0	0
		Substitutes				
DEF	5	Dawes, Clay	0	0	0	0
MID	10	Fearnley, Matthew	0	0	0	0
MID	12	Williams, Gavin	3	2	1	0
MID	14	Silva, Bryan	0	0	0	0
MID	16	Williams, Tom	1	0	0	0
DEF	17	Stephenson, Marley	0	0	0	0
MID	23	Luna, Carlos	0	0	0	0
		Totals	16	7	3	2

# Goalkeepers	Minutes	GA	Saves
1 Rankenburg, Gunther	90:00	1	7
Totals		1	7
Corner Kicks By Period	1	2	Total
Old Dominion	1	3	4
Georgia St.	0	2	2
Fouls By Period			
Old Dominion	7	1	8
Georgia St.	3	8	11

Scoring Summary

Shots By Period

Saves By Period Old Dominion

Old Dominion

Georgia St.

Georgia St.

Time	Team	Goal Scorer	Assist	Description
25:58	ODU	Fabian Rieser	Karan Mandair	GOAL by ODU Rieser, Fabian Assist by Mandair, Karan.
27:55	GSU	Max Wilkins	Ramon Munoz	GOAL by GSU Wilkins, Max Assist by Munoz, Ramon.
36:36	GSU	Gavin Williams		GOAL by GSU Williams, Gavin.
38:40	GSU	Jack Hilton-Jones	Ross Finnie	GOAL by GSU Hilton-Jones, Jack Assist by Finnie, Ross.

2

15

6

1

6

1 5

10

3

1

Total

20

16

4

7

Cautions and Ejections: 33:25 (YELLOW), #23 Carlos Luna (GSU) 39:23 (YELLOW), #21 Nicola Missiroli (ODU) 75:35 (YELLOW), #9 Jonas Schmalbach (ODU)

IIma	T	
	Team	Play
00:00		Rankenburg, Gunther at goalie for Georgia St.
00:00	ODU	Statham, Michael at goalie for Old Dominion
00:37		Shot by GSU Wilkins, Max, out right.
03:12	ODU	Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, out right.
05:12	ODU	Foul on Marpe, Jan.
08:02	GSU	Shot by GSU Mclean, Justin, bottom left, saved by Statham, Michael.
12:55	GSU	Shot by GSU Carlson, Simon, bottom left, saved by Statham, Michael.
13:28	ODU	Foul on Missiroli, Nicola.
14:21	ODU	Shot by ODU Thomas, Liam.
16:57	GSU	Foul on Wilkins, Max.
19:11	GSU	Shot by GSU Mclean, Justin.
19:19		Shot by GSU Mclean, Justin, out top.
23:10		Shot by GSU Mclean, Justin, bottom center, saved by Statham, Michael.
23:21		Shot by GSU Arrocha, Mario, out left.
23:46		
25:40		ODU substitution: Jenkins, Tristan for Thomas, Liam.
		Foul on Wilkins, Max.
25:58	ODU	GOAL by ODU Rieser, Fabian Assist by Mandair, Karan.
		Old Dominion 1, Georgia St. 0
27:11	ODU	Foul on Rieser, Fabian.
27:55	GSU	GOAL by GSU Wilkins, Max Assist by Munoz, Ramon.
		Old Dominion 1, Georgia St. 1
27:55	GSU	GSU substitution: Luna, Carlos for Jumeau, Tristan.
27:55	GSU	GSU substitution: Silva, Bryan for Mclean, Justin.
32:40		GSU substitution: Fearnley, Matthew for Wilkins, Max.
33:25		Yellow card on GSU Luna, Carlos.
33:57		Foul on Missiroli, Nicola.
34:53		GSU substitution: Williams, Gavin for Carlson, Simon.
36:25		Shot by ODU Eberle, Michael, top woodwork.
36:25		Foul on Rieser, Fabian.
36:36	GSU	GOAL by GSU Williams, Gavin.
		Old Dominion 1, Georgia St. 2
38:21	ODU	Foul on Rieser, Fabian.
38:40	GSU	GOAL by GSU Hilton-Jones, Jack Assist by Finnie, Ross.
		Old Development Charles Charles
		Old Dominion 1, Georgia St. 3
39:18	GSU	
39:18 39:23		Foul on Williams, Gavin.
39:23	ODU	Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola.
39:23 40:41	ODU ODU	Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan.
39:23 40:41 42:36	ODU ODU GSU	Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15	ODU ODU GSU ODU	Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther.
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22	ODU ODU GSU ODU ODU	Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22].
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00	ODU ODU GSU ODU ODU 0	Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00].
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22	ODU ODU GSU ODU ODU 0	Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00].
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00	ODU ODU GSU ODU ODU 0	 Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00]. FOR ODU: , #1 Statham, Michael, #3 Marpe, Jan, #4 Rieser, Fabian, #5 Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, #6 Beckett, Louis,
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00	ODU ODU GSU ODU ODU 0	Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00].
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00 45:00	ODU ODU GSU ODU ODU 0	 Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00]. FOR ODU: , #1 Statham, Michael, #3 Marpe, Jan, #4 Rieser, Fabian, #5 Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, #6 Beckett, Louis, #11 Jenkins, Tristan, #8 Mandair, Karan, #9 Schmalbach, Jonas, #16 Eberle, Michael, #28 Deans, Aaron, #21 Missiroli, Nicola. FOR GSU: , #1 Rankenburg, Gunther, #3 Jones, Iolo, #4 Finnie, Ross, #24 Mclean, Justin, #8 Hilton-Jones, Jack, #7
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00 45:00	ODU ODU GSU ODU ODU 0 ODU	 Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00]. FOR ODU: , #1 Statham, Michael, #3 Marpe, Jan, #4 Rieser, Fabian, #5 Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, #6 Beckett, Louis, #11 Jenkins, Tristan, #8 Mandair, Karan, #9 Schmalbach, Jonas, #16 Eberle, Michael, #28 Deans, Aaron, #21 Missiroli, Nicola. FOR GSU: , #1 Rankenburg, Gunther, #3 Jones, Iolo, #4 Finnie, Ross, #24 Mclean, Justin, #8 Hilton-Jones, Jack, #7 Carlson, Simon, #9 Wilkins, Max, #20 Arrocha, Mario, #21 Munoz, Ramon, #11 Jumeau, Tristan, #27 Schroeder,
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00 45:00 45:00	ODU ODU GSU ODU ODU 0 ODU GSU	 Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00]. FOR ODU: , #1 Statham, Michael, #3 Marpe, Jan, #4 Rieser, Fabian, #5 Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, #6 Beckett, Louis, #11 Jenkins, Tristan, #8 Mandair, Karan, #9 Schmalbach, Jonas, #16 Eberle, Michael, #28 Deans, Aaron, #21 Missiroli, Nicola. FOR GSU: , #1 Rankenburg, Gunther, #3 Jones, Iolo, #4 Finnie, Ross, #24 Mclean, Justin, #8 Hilton-Jones, Jack, #7 Carlson, Simon, #9 Wilkins, Max, #20 Arrocha, Mario, #21 Munoz, Ramon, #11 Jumeau, Tristan, #27 Schroeder, Evan.
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00	ODU ODU GSU ODU ODU 0 0 ODU GSU GSU	 Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00]. FOR ODU: , #1 Statham, Michael, #3 Marpe, Jan, #4 Rieser, Fabian, #5 Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, #6 Beckett, Louis, #11 Jenkins, Tristan, #8 Mandair, Karan, #9 Schmalbach, Jonas, #16 Eberle, Michael, #28 Deans, Aaron, #21 Missiroli, Nicola. FOR GSU: , #1 Rankenburg, Gunther, #3 Jones, Iolo, #4 Finnie, Ross, #24 Mclean, Justin, #8 Hilton-Jones, Jack, #7 Carlson, Simon, #9 Wilkins, Max, #20 Arrocha, Mario, #21 Munoz, Ramon, #11 Jumeau, Tristan, #27 Schroeder, Evan. GSU substitution: Mclean, Justin for Williams, Gavin.
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00	ODU ODU GSU ODU ODU O ODU GSU GSU GSU	 Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00]. FOR ODU: , #1 Statham, Michael, #3 Marpe, Jan, #4 Rieser, Fabian, #5 Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, #6 Beckett, Louis, #11 Jenkins, Tristan, #8 Mandair, Karan, #9 Schmalbach, Jonas, #16 Eberle, Michael, #28 Deans, Aaron, #21 Missiroli, Nicola. FOR GSU: , #1 Rankenburg, Gunther, #3 Jones, Iolo, #4 Finnie, Ross, #24 Mclean, Justin, #8 Hilton-Jones, Jack, #7 Carlson, Simon, #9 Wilkins, Max, #20 Arrocha, Mario, #21 Munoz, Ramon, #11 Jumeau, Tristan, #27 Schroeder, Evan. GSU substitution: Mclean, Justin for Williams, Gavin. GSU substitution: Carlson, Simon for Fearnley, Matthew.
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00	ODU ODU GSU ODU ODU 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	 Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00]. FOR ODU: , #1 Statham, Michael, #3 Marpe, Jan, #4 Rieser, Fabian, #5 Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, #6 Beckett, Louis, #11 Jenkins, Tristan, #8 Mandair, Karan, #9 Schmalbach, Jonas, #16 Eberle, Michael, #28 Deans, Aaron, #21 Missiroli, Nicola. FOR GSU: , #1 Rankenburg, Gunther, #3 Jones, Iolo, #4 Finnie, Ross, #24 Mclean, Justin, #8 Hilton-Jones, Jack, #7 Carlson, Simon, #9 Wilkins, Max, #20 Arrocha, Mario, #21 Munoz, Ramon, #11 Jumeau, Tristan, #27 Schroeder, Evan. GSU substitution: Mclean, Justin for Williams, Gavin. GSU substitution: Carlson, Simon for Fearnley, Matthew. GSU substitution: Wilkins, Max for Luna, Carlos.
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00	ODU ODU GSU ODU ODU 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	 Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00]. FOR ODU: , #1 Statham, Michael, #3 Marpe, Jan, #4 Rieser, Fabian, #5 Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, #6 Beckett, Louis, #11 Jenkins, Tristan, #8 Mandair, Karan, #9 Schmalbach, Jonas, #16 Eberle, Michael, #28 Deans, Aaron, #21 Missiroli, Nicola. FOR GSU: , #1 Rankenburg, Gunther, #3 Jones, Iolo, #4 Finnie, Ross, #24 Mclean, Justin, #8 Hilton-Jones, Jack, #7 Carlson, Simon, #9 Wilkins, Max, #20 Arrocha, Mario, #21 Munoz, Ramon, #11 Jumeau, Tristan, #27 Schroeder, Evan. GSU substitution: Mclean, Justin for Williams, Gavin. GSU substitution: Carlson, Simon for Fearnley, Matthew. GSU substitution: Wilkins, Max for Luna, Carlos. GSU substitution: Jumeau, Tristan for Silva, Bryan.
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00	ODU ODU GSU ODU ODU 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	 Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00]. FOR ODU: , #1 Statham, Michael, #3 Marpe, Jan, #4 Rieser, Fabian, #5 Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, #6 Beckett, Louis, #11 Jenkins, Tristan, #8 Mandair, Karan, #9 Schmalbach, Jonas, #16 Eberle, Michael, #28 Deans, Aaron, #21 Missiroli, Nicola. FOR GSU: , #1 Rankenburg, Gunther, #3 Jones, Iolo, #4 Finnie, Ross, #24 Mclean, Justin, #8 Hilton-Jones, Jack, #7 Carlson, Simon, #9 Wilkins, Max, #20 Arrocha, Mario, #21 Munoz, Ramon, #11 Jumeau, Tristan, #27 Schroeder, Evan. GSU substitution: Mclean, Justin for Williams, Gavin. GSU substitution: Carlson, Simon for Fearnley, Matthew. GSU substitution: Wilkins, Max for Luna, Carlos. GSU substitution: Jumeau, Tristan for Silva, Bryan. ODU substitution: Deans, Aaron for Fox, Joshua.
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00	ODU GSU ODU ODU 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	 Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00]. FOR ODU: , #1 Statham, Michael, #3 Marpe, Jan, #4 Rieser, Fabian, #5 Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, #6 Beckett, Louis, #11 Jenkins, Tristan, #8 Mandair, Karan, #9 Schmalbach, Jonas, #16 Eberle, Michael, #28 Deans, Aaron, #21 Missiroli, Nicola. FOR GSU: , #1 Rankenburg, Gunther, #3 Jones, Iolo, #4 Finnie, Ross, #24 Mclean, Justin, #8 Hilton-Jones, Jack, #7 Carlson, Simon, #9 Wilkins, Max, #20 Arrocha, Mario, #21 Munoz, Ramon, #11 Jumeau, Tristan, #27 Schroeder, Evan. GSU substitution: Mclean, Justin for Williams, Gavin. GSU substitution: Carlson, Simon for Fearnley, Matthew. GSU substitution: Wilkins, Max for Luna, Carlos. GSU substitution: Jumeau, Tristan for Silva, Bryan.
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00	ODU GSU ODU ODU 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	 Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00]. FOR ODU: , #1 Statham, Michael, #3 Marpe, Jan, #4 Rieser, Fabian, #5 Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, #6 Beckett, Louis, #11 Jenkins, Tristan, #8 Mandair, Karan, #9 Schmalbach, Jonas, #16 Eberle, Michael, #28 Deans, Aaron, #21 Missiroli, Nicola. FOR GSU: , #1 Rankenburg, Gunther, #3 Jones, Iolo, #4 Finnie, Ross, #24 Mclean, Justin, #8 Hilton-Jones, Jack, #7 Carlson, Simon, #9 Wilkins, Max, #20 Arrocha, Mario, #21 Munoz, Ramon, #11 Jumeau, Tristan, #27 Schroeder, Evan. GSU substitution: Mclean, Justin for Williams, Gavin. GSU substitution: Carlson, Simon for Fearnley, Matthew. GSU substitution: Wilkins, Max for Luna, Carlos. GSU substitution: Jumeau, Tristan for Silva, Bryan. ODU substitution: Deans, Aaron for Fox, Joshua.
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00	ODU GSU ODU ODU ODU ODU GSU GSU GSU GSU GSU GSU GSU GSU GSU GS	 Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00]. FOR ODU: , #1 Statham, Michael, #3 Marpe, Jan, #4 Rieser, Fabian, #5 Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, #6 Beckett, Louis, #11 Jenkins, Tristan, #8 Mandair, Karan, #9 Schmalbach, Jonas, #16 Eberle, Michael, #28 Deans, Aaron, #21 Missiroli, Nicola. FOR GSU: , #1 Rankenburg, Gunther, #3 Jones, Iolo, #4 Finnie, Ross, #24 Mclean, Justin, #8 Hilton-Jones, Jack, #7 Carlson, Simon, #9 Wilkins, Max, #20 Arrocha, Mario, #21 Munoz, Ramon, #11 Jumeau, Tristan, #27 Schroeder, Evan. GSU substitution: Mclean, Justin for Williams, Gavin. GSU substitution: Carlson, Simon for Fearnley, Matthew. GSU substitution: Wilkins, Max for Luna, Carlos. GSU substitution: Jumeau, Tristan for Silva, Bryan. ODU substitution: Deans, Aaron for Fox, Joshua. Shot by ODU Beckett, Louis, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther.
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:35 48:41	ODU ODU GSU ODU ODU ODU ODU GSU GSU GSU GSU GSU ODU ODU GSU ODU	 Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00]. FOR ODU: , #1 Statham, Michael, #3 Marpe, Jan, #4 Rieser, Fabian, #5 Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, #6 Beckett, Louis, #11 Jenkins, Tristan, #8 Mandair, Karan, #9 Schmalbach, Jonas, #16 Eberle, Michael, #28 Deans, Aaron, #21 Missiroli, Nicola. FOR GSU: , #1 Rankenburg, Gunther, #3 Jones, Iolo, #4 Finnie, Ross, #24 Mclean, Justin, #8 Hilton-Jones, Jack, #7 Carlson, Simon, #9 Wilkins, Max, #20 Arrocha, Mario, #21 Munoz, Ramon, #11 Jumeau, Tristan, #27 Schroeder, Evan. GSU substitution: Mclean, Justin for Williams, Gavin. GSU substitution: Carlson, Simon for Fearnley, Matthew. GSU substitution: Wilkins, Max for Luna, Carlos. GSU substitution: Jumeau, Tristan for Silva, Bryan. ODU substitution: Deans, Aaron for Fox, Joshua. Shot by ODU Beckett, Louis, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Shot by OSU Munoz, Ramon.
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:35 48:41 48:51	ODU GSU ODU ODU ODU ODU ODU GSU GSU GSU GSU GSU ODU ODU ODU ODU ODU	 Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00]. FOR ODU: , #1 Statham, Michael, #3 Marpe, Jan, #4 Rieser, Fabian, #5 Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, #6 Beckett, Louis, #11 Jenkins, Tristan, #8 Mandair, Karan, #9 Schmalbach, Jonas, #16 Eberle, Michael, #28 Deans, Aaron, #21 Missiroli, Nicola. FOR GSU: , #1 Rankenburg, Gunther, #3 Jones, Iolo, #4 Finnie, Ross, #24 Mclean, Justin, #8 Hilton-Jones, Jack, #7 Carlson, Simon, #9 Wilkins, Max, #20 Arrocha, Mario, #21 Munoz, Ramon, #11 Jumeau, Tristan, #27 Schroeder, Evan. GSU substitution: Mclean, Justin for Williams, Gavin. GSU substitution: Carlson, Simon for Fearnley, Matthew. GSU substitution: Wilkins, Max for Luna, Carlos. GSU substitution: Jumeau, Tristan for Silva, Bryan. ODU substitution: Deans, Aaron for Fox, Joshua. Shot by ODU Beckett, Louis, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Shot by ODU Schmalbach, Jonas, out top.
39:23 40:41 42:36 44:15 44:22 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:00 45:35 48:41 48:51 53:26	ODU GSU ODU ODU ODU ODU ODU GSU GSU GSU GSU GSU ODU ODU GSU ODU GSU ODU GSU	 Foul on Williams, Gavin. Yellow card on ODU Missiroli, Nicola. Foul on Marpe, Jan. Offside against Georgia St Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Corner kick [44:22]. End of period [45:00]. Start of 2nd period [45:00]. FOR ODU: , #1 Statham, Michael, #3 Marpe, Jan, #4 Rieser, Fabian, #5 Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, #6 Beckett, Louis, #11 Jenkins, Tristan, #8 Mandair, Karan, #9 Schmalbach, Jonas, #16 Eberle, Michael, #28 Deans, Aaron, #21 Missiroli, Nicola. FOR GSU: , #1 Rankenburg, Gunther, #3 Jones, Iolo, #4 Finnie, Ross, #24 Mclean, Justin, #8 Hilton-Jones, Jack, #7 Carlson, Simon, #9 Wilkins, Max, #20 Arrocha, Mario, #21 Munoz, Ramon, #11 Jumeau, Tristan, #27 Schroeder, Evan. GSU substitution: Mclean, Justin for Williams, Gavin. GSU substitution: Carlson, Simon for Fearnley, Matthew. GSU substitution: Wilkins, Max of Luna, Carlos. GSU substitution: Uwikins, Max for Luna, Carlos. GSU substitution: Deans, Aaron for Fox, Joshua. Shot by ODU Beckett, Louis, bottom right, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther. Shot by ODU Schmalbach, Jonas, out top. Shot by ODU Schmalbach, Jonas, out top. Shot by ODU Marpe, Jan, bottom left, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther.

55:32 ODU	Shot by ODU Mar Kristinsson, Samuel, bottom center, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther.
59:58 GSU	GSU substitution: Silva, Bryan for Wilkins, Max.
59:58 GSU	GSU substitution: Williams, Tom for Jumeau, Tristan.
59:58 GSU	GSU substitution: Stephenson, Marley for Arrocha, Mario.
60:25 GSU	Shot by GSU Williams, Tom, out left.
60:40 GSU	Shot by GSU Mclean, Justin, out left.
60:55 ODU	Shot by ODU Eberle, Michael, out left.
61:27 GSU	GSU substitution: Williams, Gavin for Mclean, Justin.
62:24 GSU	Corner kick [62:24].
63:04 GSU	Shot by GSU Williams, Gavin.
63:26 ODU	Shot by ODU Eberle, Michael, out right.
64:41 ODU	Corner kick [64:41].
65:20 ODU	Foul on Rieser, Fabian.
66:32 GSU	Foul on Jones, Iolo.
67:29 GSU	GSU substitution: Fearnley, Matthew for Carlson, Simon.
67:29 ODU	ODU substitution: Thomas, Liam for Beckett, Louis.
69:43 ODU	Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, blocked.
70:03 ODU	Corner kick [70:03].
70:11 ODU	Shot by ODU Missiroli, Nicola, top, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther.
73:39 GSU	GSU substitution: Wilkins, Max for Williams, Tom.
75:09 GSU	GSU substitution: Arrocha, Mario for Silva, Bryan.
75:35 ODU	Yellow card on ODU Schmalbach, Jonas.
75:53 GSU	GSU substitution: Dawes, Clay for Finnie, Ross.
77:07 GSU	Foul on Williams, Gavin.
77:32 ODU	Shot by ODU Schmalbach, Jonas, out left.
78:50 ODU	Shot by ODU Eberle, Michael, out right.
79:10 GSU	GSU substitution: Carlson, Simon for Fearnley, Matthew.
79:06 ODU	ODU substitution: Beckett, Louis for Missiroli, Nicola.
79:49 GSU	Foul on Williams, Gavin.
83:16 ODU	Shot by ODU Jenkins, Tristan, bottom center, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther.
84:23 GSU	Shot by GSU Williams, Gavin, bottom left, saved by Statham, Michael.
84:23 GSU	Offside against Georgia St
84:38 GSU	Foul on Dawes, Clay.
84:52 ODU	Shot by ODU Rieser, Fabian, bottom center, saved by Rankenburg, Gunther.
86:40 GSU	Corner kick [86:40].
87:05 GSU	Foul on Hilton-Jones, Jack.
87:27 ODU	Shot by ODU Schmalbach, Jonas.
87:32 ODU	Shot by ODU Eberle, Michael, out right.
88:26 GSU	Shot by GSU Arrocha, Mario, out top.
88:55 GSU	Foul on Dawes, Clay.
89:10 ODU	Corner kick [89:10].
90:00 0	End of period [90:00].